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Minutes for Briefing Session for the appointment of a service provider to provide travel management services to the National Development Agency (NDA) over a period of 36 months
10 May 2021
Microsoft Teams
Time: 10h00

Attendees:
Ms Nomakhaya Nelani – BSC Member



Ms Nyali Morailane – BSC Member


Mr Muzi Matsenjwa – BSC Member



Ms Elizabeth Mnqabashe – SCM officer/Secretariat


Service providers
	NO.
	ITEM
	RESPONSIBLE
	ATTACHMENTS

	1.
	PROCEDURAL MATTERS

	1.1
	Welcome and Apologies
Mr Muzi Matsenjwa opened the meeting and  welcomed everybody connected.
	Chairperson
	

	2.
	DISCUSSIONS

	2.1
	Mr Muzi Matsenjwa went through the Terms of Reference (ToR’s) and highlighted the following:
· Closing date and time for tender submission is 25th May 2021 @ 12:00. 

· A two envelope system will be used.
· Evaluation criteria.

· Mandatory documents in Section 19 of the Terms of Reference.
· Under mandatory documents, Mr. Matsenjwa emphasized the importance of submitting the letter of authority/resolution, authorising the person who will be signing bid documents and contracts on behalf of the company.  Most suppliers get a disqualification at Supply Chain Management compliance check and do not even proceed to the next stage because of this letter.
Ms Nyali Morailane briefed service providers on the technical aspects of the Terms of Reference including the evaluation criteria.
	           All
	

	3.
	CLOSURE 

	
	Meeting was adjourned at 11:00AM 
	
	


	QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

	Questions from Service Providers
	Responses from NDA



	1. What do you mean when you say TMC will be required to offer a 30-day bill-back account facility to NDA should a lodge card not be offered?
	NDA normally pay as and when invoices are received.  On the TMC it is mentioned that we will pay within 30 days after receipt of an invoice.  Please make sure that all invoices are submitted with correct supporting documents.

	2. Does NDA currently have a lodge card?

	Yes.

	3. What do you mean by a detailed transition strategy?
	The transition strategy is the explanation on how NDA will be assisted to have smooth transition/movement from the old agency to the new one without disruptions in service delivery.

	4. Are there any commercial pricing schedule/template to complete and return with the submission?  Suppliers requested NDA to provide them with a pricing template.
	NDA requires service providers to propose two pricing models.  We do not have a template.  NDA requested suppliers to provide one and NDA will finalise and post it on the website as an annexure.

	5. Currently BP is being used for bookings, how does it work?
	BP is used within NDA. This will not be an issue with service providers.  End users use BP to capture their travel requests.

	6. Should have foot printing in 9 provinces, how will this be evaluated?
	In terms of the foot print in the provinces, NDA was trying to establish if service providers will be able to offer services in other provinces.  And footprint does not necessarily mean having an office in each province.  We want someone who will be able to handle all NDA 9 provincial offices.  Written confirmation will suffice to say service providers can cover all 9 provinces.

	7. Tender validity should be 150 days, does that mean the new contract will start from 01 July 2021?
	Yes, this is to make sure that if the process is not finished by 30 June 2021, NDA will still have that allowance to proceed with the process.  We want to start with the new contract from 01 July 2021.


· Additional Comments: Bidders were requested to ensure that their hard copy documents are properly bound and not stapled in ensuring that no pages are missing. 

· In the proposals service providers were requested to supply a detailed content page, cross referencing the mandatory documents and the technical evaluation.  So that evaluators can be able to know where to find everything.

· Kindly mark clearly with file dividers.
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